
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Blevins, Bradley G <Bradley.Blevins@chevron.com>
Tuesday, July 30, 2013 8:56 AM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Blevins, Bradley G
Baish CTB- Final C-141
[Untitledj.pdf

Mike,

Please find the final C-141 for the Baish CTB. If you have any questions please let me know. 

Thanks

Bradley Blevins 
Chevron Delaware Basin 
IIK Speeialisl 1
Hobbs l'MT .j
Direel f>7f>-&)l-14<»‘2 8<vl 
Cell- .'>7/>-441-0841

1
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with Rule ! 16 on back 
side of form

Release Notification and Corrective Action 
OPERATOR n Initia Final Report

Name of Company: Chevron Contact: Bradley Blevins
Address: 1616 West Bender Telephone No.: (575) 391-1462 ext. 86424
Facility Name: Baish Federal Tank Battery Facility Type: Tank Battery

Surface Owner: Federal Mineral Owner: Federal Lease No.: LC029389A

LOCATION OF RELEASE
IVrim |Iia ! Inn I,'

Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the ! North/South Line I'ecl from the Fast/West Line County
B 9 18S 3 If. 1 F.ddy

Latitude: N 32° 46'2.0" Longitude: W 103° 52' 18.4"

NA'I URL OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produced water Volume of Release: -1 60 bbls Volume Recovered: -110 bbls
Source of Release: Tank Battery Date and HourofOccurrence: 

Mav 9.2013 A.M.
Date and Ilnur of Discovery:
Mav 9. 2013 A.M.

Was Immediate Notice C.ivcn?
0 Yes 0 No □ Not Required

If YES, To Whom?
Mike Bratcher. NMOCD

Bv Whom? Bradley Blevins Date and Hour: May 10. 2013 (til. 1430 hrs
Was a Watercourse Reached?

□ Yes 0 No
RYES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse:
Not Applicable ’

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* Not Applicable

Depth to water? -390 11
Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* The release of approximately 160 barrels of produced water was the result of a 
lightning strike on a water tank; all fluid remained inside the firewall. A vacuum truck was utilized to recover any free liquids. An Emergency 
Response Team arrived at die release area and began continuous abatement of the impacted area.
Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* Approximately 10,800 square feel of surface area within the coniines of (he berm was 
impacted by the release. Approximately 110 barrels of produced water vv:ls recovered from the site. Visibly stained soil was excavated and hauled 
away for disposal at a stale approved facility. Soil samples were collected and submitted to Cardinal Laboratories for testing. 1 raving received 
acceptable results and NMOCD approval, the affected area has been backfilled, and returned lo proper conditions.
1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant lo NMOCD rules 
and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may 
endanger public health or the environment, live acceptance of a C*l4l report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve lire 
operator of liability should (heir operations have failed lo adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat lo ground water, 
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility 
for compliance with anv other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Signature: CP-------

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved by District Supervisor:
Printed Name: Bradley Blevins

Tide: HP. Specialist Approval Date: Expiration Date:

E-mail Address: brndley.hlcvinsfriiehevrnii.com Conditions of Approval: Attached 0

Date: Phone: (575) 391-1-162 ext. 86424

* Attach Additional Sheets Tf Necessary


